Deanna Nunez

From: Ankrom, Orval F (Chip) JR CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <orval.f.ankrom.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 9:28 AM

To: Deanna Nunez

Subject: RE: Request for reference please (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

NTDS was the selected company by myself when working for CECOM to do the
structured wiring system in Ragatz Hall. This company was selected for a
project that consisted of removal of all telephone and date wiring which
included twisted pair and fiber optics.

NTDS was requirements was to replace all of the existing cable with CAT 5
cable and upgraded fiber optics for upgrading the telephone and data
infrastructure to the new 106 new desktop systems that were installed and
terminated during the same project that | managed. NTDS had to accomplish
running the cables, twisted-pair crossover and termination of all the
infrastructure that was installed.

The amazing portion of this project is that this company plus the other two
vendors that were contracted that replaced and install new flooring and new
furniture implementation had to be completed in 72 hours. NTDS completed
this work and tested all the new infrastructure that was installed in the

time allowed.

| would definitely recommend them to do this type of work.

Chip Ankrom, PMP, RCDD
IMCOM-HQ, G6

2405 Gun Shed Rd

Joint Base San Antonio, TX 78234
orval.f.ankrom.civ@mail.mil
orval.f.ankrom.civ@smil.mail.mil
0)210-466-0519

From: Deanna Nunez [mailto:Deanna@ntds.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 11:07 AM

To: chip.ankrom@conus.army.mil; chip.ankrom@us.army.mil;
orval.ankrom@mantech.com

Cc: orval.ankrom@army.smil.mil; Dennis Walton

Subject: FW: Request for reference please

Good day Mr. Ankrom,



| hope this message finds you well. | got your contact information from our
project manager Dennis Walton. With regard to our performance for the Ft.
Huachuca Project - Ragatz Hall which | understand was one you managed,
would you please consider providing a written reference for NTDS? | so
appreciate your support and willingness to take time out of your busy
schedule to do so. NTDS is responding to a 5 year opportunity with the
education cooperative for Structured Cable Systems. The letter must be sent
back to me to submit with our proposal and must fulfill the following

criteria:

1. Provide a letter of reference from five (5) different Arizona public
agencies where work has been successfully accomplished/products and have
been sold in the past five (5) years, for specific goods/services related to

this solicitation. If you cannot provide five (5) Arizona public agency

letters of reference, provide other public agency references. Include the
reference letters in your response. Reference letters sent directly to
Mohave on your behalf cannot be accepted. The letters of reference should
provide the following information:

Organization's name and location

Organization's representative and contact information (phone and
email address)

A brief description of the work, when and where the work was
performed

Any specific issues that may be pertinent regarding the work
performed

Letters shall be properly dated, signed and on organization's
letterhead

My team would be greatly blessed by your response and | thank you for your
consideration! Our proposal is due November 3, 2014.

Best regards,

Deanna Lynn Nunez | Co-Founder & Corporate Officer | Native Tele-Data
Solutions, Inc.

4443 N Flowing Wells Road | Tucson, AZ 85705

Main 520.888.5860 |Extension 2963 | Fax 520.888.5945



WOSB Certified | GSA Schedule 70 and 8(a) STARS Il Contract Holder |
Finalist 2014 BBB Torch Awards in Southern Arizona - Ethics Category

Website: http://www.ntds.org <blockedhttp://www.ntds.org/>

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/#!/NativeTeleDataSolutions
<blockedhttps://www.facebook.com/#!/NativeTeleDataSolutions>

Twitter: https://twitter.com/ntds2 <blockedhttps://twitter.com/ntds2>

Dedicated Service Excellence is the foundation of our business and goal for
customer satisfaction. We are Low Voltage Contractors Providing Total
Solutions that Simplify Communications. ~ Native Tele-Data Solutions
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential, privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any information contained in

the message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



